



GREENWAY MEDIATION

- ESTABLISHED 1992 -

Allen A. King

As a trial attorney for more than three decades, Allen represented clients on both sides of legal battles in business disputes, personal injury, premises liability, wrongful death, and insurance coverage cases. His distinctive ability to practice patience and apply in-depth knowledge and expertise positions him as a neutral with great competence, able to guide parties to find middle-ground agreements and foster resolutions.



OFFICE ADDRESS

3207 Mercer Street
Houston, TX 77027



OFFICE PHONE

713.877.8585



MOBILE

281.658.4810



EMAIL

allen@greenwaymediation.com



CASE MANAGER

[Maria MacKay](#)



WEBSITE

greenwaymediation.com/allen-king

RATE CARD

In Person Mediation

Half-Day at \$800/party
Full-Day at \$1,600/party

Virtual Mediation (Zoom)

Half-Day at \$800/party
Full-Day at \$1,600/party

FOCUSSED PRACTICE AREAS

- Personal Injury
- Premises Liability
- Insurance Coverage
- Commercial/Business
- Wrongful Death

BAR ADMISSIONS

- Member, State Bar of Texas #24003029
Southern, Eastern Districts of Texas

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCIES

- English

EDUCATION

- Graduate of the University of Houston Law Center, Doctorate of Law, 1991

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Greenway Mediation, Alternative Dispute Resolution, 2024
- Crim & Villalpando, Houston TX, 2018 – 2023
- State Farm, David Black & Associates, Houston TX, 1996 – 2018
- Johnson Law Group, Houston TX, 1994 – 1996
- Vern J. Thrower & Associates, Houston TX, 1992 - 1994

SCHEDULE A MEDIATION

